

## **Minutes of Llanasa Community Council Meeting**

**Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> of May at 7:15pm**

**Ysgol Bryn Garth, Penyfordd**

### **Attendees**

Chairman Sian Braun, Councillor Ellen Harvey, Councillor Gill Fisher, Councillor Mike Williams, County Councillor Glyn Banks, Councillor Dave Brown, Councillor John Lerner, Councillor Elena Charlton-Fleming, Councillor Jenny Roberts, and Councillor Islwyn Luke

### **Apologies**

County Councillor Gina Maddison, Councillor Jane Hughes, Councillor Jo Gillmore

### **Meeting Commenced at 7:15pm**

#### 1. Police Community Support Officer – Mathew Griffiths

Two community support police officers attended the meeting. The officers explained the shortage of police staff in the area. Councillor Ellen Harvey raised concerns regarding the motorcycle issues in Talacre. The police are aware of this, they are unable to pursue a motorcyclist in case of injury.

Councillor Dave Brown asked the police officers how the 20mph speed limits are being enforced in the area, as there are no speed cameras or police presence. The officers said they can come out with speed guns in the specific area that is being reported for repeated speeding.

County Councillor Glyn Banks informed the officers he has reported dangerous parking several times and been informed to call the council as it was not the jurisdiction of the police. The officers shared they can help with parking issues if there is a risk of danger.

The police have got a new scheme "North Wales Community Alert" where members of the community can sign up to a free messaging service to receive up to date information on crime, missing and wanted appeals, crime prevention advice, engagement events and general policing activity.

Llanasa Community Council are very grateful for the support of North Wales Police and their attendance in today's meeting.

#### 2. To confirm minutes of the Ordinary Meeting Held on Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> of April 2024.

Councillor Ellen Harvey approved, seconded by Councillor Gill Fisher.

3. Matters arising from previous minutes

County Councillor Glyn Banks thanked the council for the donation to Ysgol Mornant for their new car park.

Councillor Dave Brown requested we extend an invite to Nigel Seaburg to next meeting.

**ONGOING** – Clerk Lydia Harvey has invited Nigel Seaburg to the next meeting.

4. Members Code of Conduct – Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest.

5. To elect the Chairman of the Council for 2024/2025

Vice-chair Mike Williams has informed the council he will not be able to fulfil the role of chair as he has personal commitments. County Councillor Glyn Banks nominated Councillor Dave Brown; all councillors agreed unanimously.

Councillor Sian Braun was thanked by all councillors for her work over the past year as chairman.

6. To elect the Vice-Chairman of the Council for 2024/2025

Councillor Sian Braun nominated Councillor Elena Charlton-Fleming. All councillors agreed.

7. To confirm following planning applications:

<b>Date Submitted</b>	<b>Reference</b>	<b>Location</b>	<b>Outcome</b>
10/5/24	TCA/000245/24	HENBLAS, Llanasa, Holywell, CH8 9LY	No Objections.

8. To submit the following accounts for payment

All councillors agreed unanimously.

9. Visit to family centre

Item moved to next month.

10. Ffynongroyw Miners Memorial

The council discussed the proposed planning. No objections raised to support the application; however, Chairman Dave Brown noted the use of aluminium for the sign and recommends a stronger material.

**RESOLVED** – Clerk Lydia Harvey will contact the miners memorial group.

11. Aura Leisure Match Funding

**ONGOING** - Clerk Lydia Harvey will contact Richards Roberts to express interest.

12. Clerk Salary

Councillor Jenny Roberts agreed, and Councillor Sian Braun seconded. Chairman Dave Brown brought to attention that clerk is due for appraisal. Clerk Lydia Harvey to arrange this meeting.

13. Gronant Fence Pond

Clerk Lydia Harvey read out a message from County Councillor Gina Maddison. Councillors agreed to contact Helen Carter-Emsell regarding this for advice and possible invite to next meeting.

**A.O.B**

1. Councillor Ellen Harvey raised concerns regarding the number of visitors to Talacre when the northern lights were visible. This has left damage to the sand dunes causing concern as this is the sea defence for Talacre.

**ONGOING** – Clerk Lydia Harvey to contact FCC asking for support in maintaining the sea defences. County Councillor Glyn Banks is going to reinforce the flood warden scheme.

2. Chairman Dave Brown reported a streetlight out in Llanasa opposite Bowens Cottage.

**ONGOING** - Clerk Lydia Harvey to contact Darrel and Jacob, as it needs to be completed before wintering this year.

3. County Councillor Glyn Banks informed the council there will be more bins in the area after discussion with Flintshire County Council.

4. Councillor Islwyn Luke raised concerns regarding, the central reservation in Ffynongroyw as it's so high there could be an accident. **ONGOING-** Clerk Lydia Harvey will contact FCC to request grass cutting for road safety.

**Meeting adjourned at 8:45pm**